County of Hamilton

Eric J. Beck, P.E.-P.S.
HAMILTON COUNTY ENGINEER

Fee Paid: 10.00 Permit No.: HCP2100278
Permit Will Expire: 03/24/2022 This Permit is APPROVED

This permit issued by the Hamilton County Engineer's Office to comply to driveway, pavement, and/or right-of-way opening
provisions in the unincorporated areas of Hamilton County. Subject to all rules and regulations pertaining thereto.

Bldg. App. No.:

Owner:

Phone:

Applicant: DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC (GAS)
139 EAST 4TH ST, ROOM 460A
CINCINNATI, OH

45202
Phone:
Contractor: DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC (GAS)
139 EAST 4TH ST, ROOM 460A
CINCINNATIL, OH
45202
Phone:
Subdivision: Township: DELHI
Lot No.: Job No.: TEMP DRIVE FOR PROJECT
Site Address; 5451 RAPID RUN RD
Location:  RAPID RUN RD
Directional: From Street; BANDANNA DR To Street: WILDERNESS TRL
Permit Issued For: DUKG-New
Description of Work: RAPID RUN RD - DUKG-New - REPLACE EXISTING PIPELINE WITH GRASS COVERED R-O-W ON RAPID RUN NEAR BANDANNA
DRIVE. TEMP, D%I}YEWAY LAYDOWN AREA
Length of cut: 0 Width of cut: 0

Permit Conditions:

Cond: CONO0086595 B s ¢ inspecior.

Entered:  03/24/2021 By: _ Action: AP

HAMILTON CO. ENGINEER'S RULES AND REGULATIONS APPLY
* INSPECTIONS MUST BE SCHEDULED 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE.
NOTIFY THE PERMIT DEPARTMENT FOR INSPECTIONS- PHONE 946-8430.
ANY OTHER QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL 946-4269.
* THIS PERMIT MUST BE ON THE JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES.

Date: March 24, 2021 Approved By:

Hamilton County Engineer's Office



From: I

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 8:14 AM
To:
Subject: RE: APD - HCP2100278/ Approved permit for 5451 Rapid Run Rd & Bandanna Dr/ Temp

Drive for Gas Pipeline Project

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe.

No,

You are fine. Have no way to sign and send them. You are good to go. @

Thank you,

From:
Sent: Friday, April 30,2021 9:03 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: APD - HCP2100278/ Approved permit for 5451 Rapid Run Rd & Bandanna Dr/ Temp Drive for Gas Pipeline
Project

Good morning- — | was assembling the permit binder for the upcoming Duke project, and noticed that the attached
permit (HCP2100278) was not signed. Should it be signed by staff in your office?

Thanks and have a good weekend.

From:
Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2021 10:38 AM
To:
Cc
Subject: APD - HCP2100278/ Approved permit for 5451 Rapid Run Rd & Bandanna Dr/ Temp Drive for Gas Pipeline
Project

CAUTION: External email. Please do not click on links/attachments unless you know the content is genuine and safe.

Permit #HCP2100278 — Here is your approved permit.

Thank you,



This message is the property of John Wood Group PLC and/or its subsidiaries and/or affiliates and is intended only for the
named recipient(s). Its contents (including any attachments) may be confidential, legally privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure by law. Unauthorized use, copying, distribution or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful and is strictly
prohibited. We assume no responsibility to persons other than the intended named recipient(s) and do not accept liability
for any errors or omissions which are a result of email transmission. If you have received this message in error, please
notify us immediately by reply email to the sender and confirm that the original message and any attachments and copies
have been destroyed and deleted from your system.

If you do not wish to receive future unsolicited commercial electronic messages from us, please forward this email to:
unsubscribe@woodplc.com and include “Unsubscribe” in the subject line. If applicable, you will continue to receive
invoices, project communications and similar factual, non-commercial electronic communications.

Please click http://www.woodplc.com/email-disclaimer for notices and company information in relation to emails
originating in the UK, Italy or France.

As a recipient of an email from a John Wood Group Plc company, your contact information will be on our systems and we
may hold other personal data about you such as identification information, CVs, financial information and information
contained in correspondence. For more information on our privacy practices and your data protection rights, please see
our privacy notice at https://www.woodplc.com/policies/privacy-notice




